
Meeting Accessibility Services and Americans with Disabilities Act (ADA) Notice:  City Hall Annex is accessible to persons with disabilities. A 
request for an interpreter for the hearing impaired or for  other accommodations for persons with disabilities should be made at least 48 hours before 
the meeting to the City Recorder (503) 864-2221 ext. 501 or pringnalda@ci.dayton.or.us.    Page 1 of 2 

 

 
AGENDA 

DAYTON CITY COUNCIL 
REGULAR/EXECUTIVE SESSION 

 

DATE: MONDAY, OCTOBER 3, 2022    

TIME: 6:30 PM 

PLACE: DAYTON CITY HALL ANNEX – 408 FERRY STREET, DAYTON, OREGON 

VIRTUAL: ZOOM MEETING – ORS 192.670/HB 2560 
 

You may join the Council Meeting online via Zoom Meeting at:   https://us06web.zoom.us/j/82822627669   

  
or you can call in and listen via Zoom:   1 346 248-7799  or 1 720 707-2699 

   

Dayton – Rich in History . . . Envisioning Our Future 
 
 
ITEM     DESCRIPTION                                                                                                       PAGE # 

 
A. CALL TO ORDER & PLEDGE OF ALLEGIANCE 

      
B. ROLL CALL  
 
C. APPEARANCE OF INTERESTED CITIZENS 
 

The public is strongly encouraged to relay concerns and comments to the Council in one of the following 
ways: 
 

 Email - at any time up to 5 pm the day of the meeting to pringnalda@ci.dayton.or.us. The mayor will 

read the comments emailed to the City Recorder. 

 Appear in person – If you would like to speak during public comment please sign-up on the sign-in 

sheet located on the table when you enter the Council Chambers.  

 Appear by Telephone only – please sign up prior to the meeting by emailing the City Recorder at 

pringnalda@ci.dayton.or.us the chat function is not available when calling by phone into Zoom 

 Appear via Zoom, Virtually – once in the meeting send a chat directly to the City Recorder, Patty 

Ringnalda, use the raise hand feature in Zoom to request to speak during public comment, you must 

give the City Recorder your First and Last Name, Address and Contact Information (email or phone 

number) before you are allowed to speak.  
 

When it is your turn the Mayor will announce your name and unmute your mic.  

 
D. CONSENT AGENDA 
 1.   Regular Session Meeting Minutes –September 6, 2022     1-5 
  
E. ACTION ITEMS 

1. 9th to Flower Project Update, Denny Muchmore, City Engineer    7-18 

2. Approval of 9th to Flower Sidewalk Project Construction Change Order #2   

3. Approval of Planning Commission Appointments     19  

4. Approval of Resolution 2022/23-02 Proclaiming the Week of October 16-22,  21-26 

2022, as the 25th Annual National Hands and Words Are Not for Hurting Week   

5. Approval of Resolution 2022/23-03 Donation of Legion Field    27-36 

 

 

mailto:pringnalda@ci.dayton.or.us
https://us06web.zoom.us/j/82822627669
mailto:pringnalda@ci.dayton.or.us
mailto:pringnalda@ci.dayton.or.us


 

Meeting Accessibility Services and Americans with Disabilities Act (ADA) Notice:  City Hall Annex is accessible to persons with disabilities. A request 
for an interpreter for the hearing impaired or for  other accommodations for persons with disabilities should be made at least 48 hours before the 
meeting to the City Recorder (503) 864-2221 ext. 501 or pringnalda@ci.dayton.or.us.     Page 2 of 2 

 

 

 

6. Council Initiation of Land Use Code Amendments     37  

7. Parks Comparable Projects List Discussion      39-46 

8. JEDI Training Presentation from Dayton City Staff     47-48 

 

F. EXECUTIVE SESSION  

The Dayton City Council will meet in Executive Session pursuant to ORS 192.660(2)(i) to 

review and evaluate the job performance of a chief executive officer, other officers, 

employees and staff, if the person whose performance is being reviewed and evaluated 

does not request an open hearing.  

 

G. CITY COUNCIL COMMENTS/CONCERNS 
 

H. INFORMATION REPORTS  

            1. City Manager’s Report         49-57      

 

I. ADJOURN  
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                              
 
Posted:  Posted September 29, 2022         
By:  Patty Ringnalda, City Recorder 
 
 
 

 

NEXT MEETING DATES  
City Council Work/Special Session, Monday, October 17, 2022  

City Council Regular Session, Monday, November 7, 2022 

City Council Regular Session, Monday, December 5, 2022 

Virtually via Zoom and in Person; City Hall Annex, 408 Ferry Street, Dayton, Oregon 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

  

mailto:pringnalda@ci.dayton.or.us


MINUTES 
DAYTON CITY COUNCIL 

REGULAR SESSION  
September 6, 2022 

 
 PRESENT: Mayor Elizabeth Wytoski   ABSENT:  
   Council President Daniel Holbrook 

Councilor Annette Frank 
   Councilor Kitty Mackin 
   Councilor Jim Maguire 
   Councilor Trini Marquez 
    Councilor Rosalba Sandoval-Perez 

            
STAFF: Rochelle Roaden, City Manager 
  Patty Ringnalda, City Recorder 
  Steve Sagmiller, Public Works Director 
  Josh Bilodeau, Public Works Supervisor 
      
A. CALL TO ORDER & PLEDGE OF ALLEGIANCE 
 

Mayor Wytoski called the meeting to order at 6:31 p.m. and those present gave the pledge of allegiance. 
 
B. ROLL CALL 

 
Mayor Wytoski noted there was a quorum with Councilors Frank, Holbrook, Maguire, Sandoval-Perez 
attending the meeting in person. Councilors Mackin and Marquez attended the meeting via Zoom.  

 
C. APPEARANCE OF INTERESTED CITIZENS 
   

Members of the local Veterans of Foreign War (VFW) post 4015, Rex Smith of 4155 NE 3 Mile Ln, 
McMinnville and Cheryl Campos, of 16600 SE Stringtown Rd, Dayton were in attendance to show their 
support for Mike Billings and the VFW. 
 

D. CONSENT AGENDA 
 

1. Approval of Meeting Minutes  
a. Work/Special Session Meeting Minutes of July 18, 2022. 
b. Regular Session Meeting Minutes of August 1, 2022. 

 
ANNETTE FRANK MOVED TO APPROVE THE MINUTES OF THE 
WORK/SPECIAL SESSION MEETING OF JULY 18, 2022 AND THE 
REGULAR SESSION MEETING OF AUGUST 1, 2022 AS WRITTEN.  
SECONDED BY DANIEL HOLBROOK. Motion carried with Frank, 

Holbrook, Mackin, Maguire, Marquez, Sandoval-Perez and Wytoski voting 

aye.  
 

E.   ACTION ITEMS 
 
 1.  Dayton VFW National Award Sign Presentation – Mike Billings 
 

Mike Billings, Commander of VFW Post 4015, announced that Dayton Post 4015 has been 
awarded the 2021/2022 National Outstanding Community Service Award. Commander 
Billings asked if the sign could be installed at the corner of 3rd and Main Streets next to the 

1



Minutes of Regular Session of Dayton City Council 
September 6, 2022 
Page 2 

 
 

welcome to Dayton sign. Commander Billings, advised that Dayton Post 4015 and Newberg 
VFW Post have been combined and are now renamed to Greater Yamhill County VFW Post 
4015. 
 
The VFW will be hosting a 9/11 remembrance event in Courthouse Square Park on Sunday, 
September 11, 2022 at 1:00 pm.  
 

2. Small City Allotment Grant Update 
 
Rochelle Roaden, City Manager updated the Council regarding the Small City Allotment Grant,  
stating that the grant program increased its maximum grant amount from $100,000 to $250,000. 
Per City Engineer, Denny Muchmore’s recommendation the additional funds will be applied 
towards upgrades to 7th Street and part of 9th Street in 2023/2024 with 8th Street to be completed 
the following year. The City has applied for 7th and 9th Street overlays as the grant application 
deadline was August 31, 2022. 
 

3.  City’s Building /Planning Intake Process Update 
 

Rochelle Roaden reviewed the new Building and Planning Land Use Inquiry section on the 
City’s website, explaining the need for the new form. Patty Ringnalda, City Recorder 
demonstrated the new form on the website.  
 
Councilor Frank inquired about the response time and Councilor Holbrook asked if statics were 
available from the online form. Discussion continued. 
 

4.  Initiation of Dayton Land Use Code Amendment Update for Buffers 
 
Rochelle Roaden advised that as part of the Urban Growth Boundary (UBG) process and 
working with Sam Sweeney and Friends of Yamhill County, the addition of buffers were 
added to the code. In order for the City Planner to start this process he needs the Council to 
initiate the buffer code amendment process.  
 

ANNETTE FRANK MOVED TO INITIATE A DEVELOPMENT 
CODE AMENDMENT TO ADD BUFFER REQUIREMENTS 
BETWEEN LAND WITHIN DAYTON URBAN GROWTH 
BOUNDARY AND LAND ZONE EXCLUSIVE FARM USE AS 
PROVIDED IN THE URBANIZATION ELEMENT OF THE CITY 
OF DAYTON COMPREHENSIVE PLAN. SECONDED BY TRINI 
MARQUEZ. Motion carried with Frank, Holbrook, Mackin, Maguire, 

Marquez, Sandoval-Perez and Wytoski voting aye.  

 
5. Park Improvements Discussion 
 

Rochelle Roaden provided a Parks Master Plan document to the Councilors who attended the 
meeting in person, and asked Council for direction on identifying park improvements for the 
upcoming year. 
 
 
 

 
2



Minutes of Regular Session of Dayton City Council 
September 6, 2022 
Page 3 

 
 

Mayor Wytoski noted that she is in favor of installing a splash pad and stated that it was not 
included in the 2004 Park Master Plan. Mayor Wytoski advised that splash pads are now very 
common. The Mayor has researched splash pads extensively and advised that she did not find 
any negative feedback.  Mayor Wytoski stated that there were two different type of splash pad 
water models. One is a recirculating model where the water is working like a fountain and is 
treated and cleaned. The other model is a continual flow and a single use model, which uses less 
water and has less restrictions.  
 
Discussion continued with Councilors discussing costs (long and short term), budgeting, types of 
splash pads, other uses of the recycled water, duel uses such as a splash pad/skate park, and ADA 
compliance. 
 
Josh Bilodeau, Public Works Supervisor stated that the recirculation model would be the only 
type of splash pad that could be installed in Dayton, due to our current sewer system. Noting that 
the City of Keizer uses the recirculating model and spends about $30,000 per year in operational 
costs. 
 
Discussion concluded with Council in agreement that before a decision would be made, they 
would like to see comparable projects within the $100,000 to $120,000 price range. They would 
like the community polled for their input.  
 

F. EXECUTIVE SESSION 
 

Mayor Wytoski closed the Regular Session Meeting at 7:37 p.m. and stated that Council will meet in 
Executive Session pursuant to ORS 192.660(2)(f) to consider information or records that are exempt by 
law from inspection.  
 
Mayor Wytoski closed the Executive Session Meeting at 7:55 p.m. and moved back into the Regular 
Session Meeting.  

 
G. CITY COUNCIL COMMENTS/CONCERNS 

 
Mayor Wytoski advised that the City Manager’s job has not been reviewed in over two years. The 
Mayor handed out evaluation forms to those Councilors who were present. Mayor Wytoski asked 
Council for authority to negotiate with the City Manager regarding her employment contract. Mayor 
Wytoski asked that the completed evaluations be returned to her by no later than September 26, 2022.    
  

DANIEL HOLBROOK MOVED TO GIVE MAYOR WYTOSKI 
AUTHORIZATION TO ENTER INTO EMPLOYMENT 
CONTRACT NEGOCIATIONS WITH THE CITY MANAGER, 
ROCHELLE ROADEN. SECONDED BY ANNETTE FRANK. 
Motion carried with Frank, Holbrook, Mackin, Maguire, Marquez, 

Sandoval-Perez and Wytoski voting aye.  

 
Councilor Frank stated that she was pleased with the completed Urban Growth Boundary (UGB) 
document.  Noting that she is interested in finding new ways to add more greenery to the City. The 
mowing of Alderman Park was also discussed.  
 
 
 

3



Minutes of Regular Session of Dayton City Council 
September 6, 2022 
Page 4 

 
 

 
Councilor Maguire thanked Council and the Mayor for their endorsements of him for Councilor in the 
November election.   
 
Councilor Sandoval-Perez stated that she just returned from Mexico, where a nursery’s grow plants and 
donate them for park improvements. Park benches with appreciation plaques are installed to recognize 
their donations. Councilor Sandoval-Perez stated that she would like to see something like this for our 
parks.   
 
Councilor Sandoval-Perez inquired about use of the Community Center and why it is not more available 
for public use, for example, a senior center, after school care, etc. Discussion continued with the Mayor 
advising that to open the Community Center for public uses would create a staffing burden on the City’s 
staff and that if Councilor Sandoval-Perez would like the Community Center used for such purposes she 
could organize the project and supply staffing.  
 
Councilor Frank stated that she would be interested in the City partnering with other groups in the 
community to facilitate a meeting place for seniors and youth to come together. 
 
Councilor Holbrook advised that there is lottery money for such projects.  
 
Councilor Mackin inquired about the dog park, stating that it was still closed on Saturday after she was 
told it would be open for the weekend.  Rochelle Roaden stated that the Dog Park was open Saturday 
and advised that the upgrades to the park have not yet been completed.  
 
Councilor Mackin expressed her frustration with the Safe Routes to School Project advising that her 
driveway has not been completed. Rochelle Roaden stated that driveway portions of the project should 
be completed by tomorrow. 
 

H. INFORMATION REPORTS 
  
 1.  City Manager’s Report 

 
The Financial Audit is currently in progress. Council was advised to check their emails, auditors 
could be contacting them with questions. 
 
The City has received the second half of the ARPA funds ($304,000).  Having received a little over 
$608,000, of which $511,000 will be matched with the Yamhill County Grant Funds, and this money 
will fund the 1.2 million dollar highway 221 Lift Station project. 
 
Courthouse Square Park has had four surveillance cameras installed, which was done in response to 
recent vandalism. Yamhill County Sheriff's Office has access to the cameras and will be reviewing 
the footage.    
 
The 9th to Flower Street project is almost complete with driveways and intersection paving to be 
completed tomorrow. A ribbon cutting ceremony between the Dayton City Council and the Dayton 
School District, has been scheduled and Council was asked to attend.  
 
 
 

 
4



Minutes of Regular Session of Dayton City Council 
September 6, 2022 
Page 5 

 
 

Total Maximum Daily Load (TMDL) Implementation Plan has been submitted to DEQ. Elizabeth 
Sagmiller, consultant to the City will be meeting with staff next week. Council presentation will be 
at the October 17, 2022 Council Meeting.  
 
City Staff is scheduled to give a Justice, Equity, Diversity, & Inclusion (JEDI) demonstration at the 
next City Council meeting.  
 
The VFW will be holding a Halloween Bingo community event in the Community Center.  
 
The annual Library Halloween party "Dia De Los Muertos" will be on Monday, October 31, 2022. 
 
Christmas Tree Lighting will be held at Courthouse Square Park on Saturday, November 26, 2022. 
 
Breakfast with Santa and the Holiday Bazaar will be Saturday, December 10, 2022 at the 
Community Event Center. 
 
Councilor Holbrook stated that there could be municipal funding available through the Infrastructure 
Investment Jobs Act (IIJA). Rochelle Roaden stated that the Utility Bridge is not on the National 
Historic Registry and would need to be in order to qualify for funding through the IIJA.  

 
I.  ADJOURN 
 

There being no further business, the meeting adjourned at 8:37 p.m.  
 
 

Respectfully submitted:    APPROVED BY COUNCIL on October 3, 2022. 
        

       □ As Written □ As Amended 
By:  Patty Ringnalda 
City Recorder   
 
       _____________________________    
       Elizabeth Wytoski, Mayor 

5



This page intentionally left blank.

6



To:   Honorable Mayor and City Councilors 
 
From:  Rochelle Roaden, City Manager 
 
Issue:  9th to Flower Project Update & Approval of 9th to Flower Sidewalk Project 

Construction Change Order #2 
 
Date:  October 3, 2022 
  
 

Background and Information 
 
Denny Muchmore, City Engineer, will present an update to the City Council regarding the 9th to 
Flower Sidewalk Project.   
 
The initial project is now complete, and we have remaining grant funds available. ($263, 617)  
 

 
 
Denny designed plans to continue the sidewalk improvements from 8th to 6th street on the north 
side of Ferry Street.  We were granted an amendment from ODOT’s Safe Routes to School 
program to change the project to 6th to Flower Sidewalk Improvements and include the 
extension.  
 
Change Order #2 includes these changes: 
 

1) Additional Gutter Work at Pedestrian Ramps  $     1,100 
2) Property Frontage Sidewalk Replacement from 8th to 7th  $108, 209 
3) Property Frontage Sidewalk Replacement from 7th to 6th  $   82,902 

Change Order Total  $ 191,401 
 
 

9th To Flower Budget 750,000.00$     

Project Total Spend 2/21-9/22 449,905.25$     

Engineering for September 2022 6,000.00$          

Haworth Balance to Bill 30,477.65$        

486,382.90$     

Grant Funds Remaining 263,617.10$     

Change Order #2 191,401.00$     

Contingency 19,140.10$        

Total Change Order #2 210,541.10$     

Remaining Grant Funds 53,076.00$        

7



I would like to ask the council to approve the Change Order #2 and also request that the Council 
give the City Manager the authority to expend the remaining grant funds ($53,076).  
 
 
Council Goal: Goal A: Develop and maintain infrastructure to support operations and meet 

growth. 

 

City Manager Recommendation: I recommend approval. 
 
Potential Motion to Approve: “I move to approve Construction Change Order #2 for Haworth, 
Inc., to construct sidewalks between 8th and 6th Streets in the amount of $210,541 and give the City 
Manager the authority to approve additional Change Orders to expend the remaining grant funds 
of $53,076.”  
 

Council Options: 
 
1 – Approve as recommended. 
 
2 – Approve with amendments. 
 
3 – Take no action and direct staff to do further research or provide additional options. 

8



9



10



11



12



13



14



15



16



17



This page intentionally left blank.

18



To:   Honorable Mayor and City Councilors 
 
From:  Rochelle Roaden, City Manager 
 
Issue:   Approval of Planning Commission Appointments 
 
Date:   October 3, 2022 
  
Background and Information 

 

The Planning Commission is comprised of five members who serve four-year terms. Currently, 
the Planning Commission members are Ann-Marie Anderson, David Mackin, Tim Parsons, and 
Rob Hallyburton, with one seat open.   
 
Ann-Marie Anderson and Tim Parsons terms are set to expire at the end of 2022.  Both 
Commissioners would like to be considered for another four-year term.  
 
 
 
 
 
City Manager Recommendation: n/a  
 
Potential Motion to Appoint: “I move to approve the appointment of Ann-Marie Anderson and 
Tim Parsons to the Dayton Planning Commission with a four-year term expiring December 31, 
2026.” 
 
City Council Options:  

 
1 – Move to appoint Planning Commission member as recommended.  
 
2 – Take no action and direct Staff to do more research and bring more options back to the City 
Council at a later date. 

19



This page intentionally left blank.

20



 

To:   Honorable Mayor and City Councilors 
 
From:  Rochelle Roaden, City Manager 
 
Issue:  Approval of Resolution 22/23-02 Proclaiming the Week of October 16-22, 2022, 

as the 25th Annual National Hands & Words Are Not For Hurting Week  
 
Date:  October 3, 2022 
 
 Background and Information 

 

The Hands & Words Are Not For Hurting Project® is a public health approach to a public health 
crisis - domestic and family violence, child abuse, bullying wherever it exists and suicide.  What 
began in 1997 in Salem with our Salem-Keizer Public Schools has spread to all 50 states and 24 
foreign countries!   
 

Ann Kelly, Founder/Executive Director gave a presentation to the Dayton City Council last year 
and has asked the Mayor and Council to approve a new proclamation for this year. Please see 
attached note and updated Resolution.   
 
 
City Manager Recommendation: I recommend approval of Resolution 22/23-02.  
 
Potential Motion to Approve Resolution 22/23-02: “I move to approve Resolution 22/23-02 a 
Resolution of the City of Dayton Proclaiming the Week of October 16 through 22, 2022 to be the 
25th Annual National Hands & Words Are Not for Hurting Week.”  
 
City Council Options: 

1 – Move approval of Resolution 22/23-02. 
2 – Move approval of Resolution 22/23-02 with amendments. 
3 – Take no action and direct Staff to do more research and bring more options back to the City 

Council at a later date. 
 

21



This page intentionally left blank.

22



From: Hands & Words Are Not For Hurting®
To: Beth Wytoski
Cc: Rochelle Roaden
Subject: Proclamation Request - 25th Annual Hands & Words Are Not For Hurting Week - October 16-22, 2022
Date: Friday, September 16, 2022 3:21:19 PM
Attachments: R 2021-22-08.pdf

Dear Mayor Wytoski,

I am requesting from the Office of the Mayor and Dayton City Council an official
proclamation again this year for the 25th Annual Hands & Words Are Not For Hurting Week -
October 16-22, 2022.  

Last year was the first year our request for an official proclamation was granted from the City
of Dayton.  It would be greatly appreciated as public officials to encourage all schools(K-12)
in the Dayton School District to  effectively implement our Purple Hands Pledge and sustain
our program year round.  Please log on to our website for information, inspiration and ideas
for educators.  

Attached is the approved proclamation in 2021.  Please use the same format.  The only
changes will be the current 2022 dates.
 
I look forward to hearing from you at your earliest opportunity!

Thank you very much,
Ann

Ann S. Kelly
Founder/Executive Director
Hands & Words Are Not For Hurting Project®
501(c) (3) Nonprofit Organization
Office:  503.399.1440
E-mail:  info @handsproject.org
URL:  http//www.handsproject.org

  

“I Will Not Use My Hands Or My Words For Hurting Myself Or Others”® 
The Hands & Words Are Not For Hurting Project’s Name, Pledge, 
and Logo are registered trademarks and may not be reproduced
or distributed without the expressed written consent of the
Hands & Words Are Not For Hurting Project®

CAUTION: This email originated from outside of the organization. Do not click links or open attachments unless you
recognize the sender and know the content is safe.

23

mailto:info@handsproject.org
mailto:BethWytoski@ci.dayton.or.us
mailto:rroaden@ci.dayton.or.us
mailto:info@handsproject.org
mailto:info@handsproject.org
http://www.handsproject.org/











This page intentionally left blank.

24



 

 

RESOLUTION No. 2022/23-02 

City of Dayton, Oregon 
 

A Resolution of the City of Dayton Proclaiming the Week of October 16 through 22, 2022 to be the 

25th Annual National Hands & Words Are Not for Hurting Week.  

 

 

 WHEREAS, a community without abuse, violence and suicide is a dream we all share; and  
 
 WHEREAS, any form of mistreatment of another is abuse and all people have the moral and 
legal Right to Live Free of Abuse and Violence; and 
 
 WHEREAS, each of us must come to understand that it is within our personal power to choose 
not to use abuse and violence to resolve conflict; and 
 
 WHEREAS, we recognize that respect for ourselves and others is key to developing healthy 
relationships at every age and in all circumstances; and 
 
 WHEREAS, the principal of non-violent resolution of conflict must be taught to our children 
and practiced within each of our families; and 
 
 WHEREAS, verbal and emotional abuse can be just as damaging as physical violence to a 
person’s self-worth, creating scars that are carried for the rest of his/her life; and 
 

WHEREAS, verbal abuse such as name calling, insulting, and belittling frequently escalates into 
simple force like pushing, grabbing, or slapping, and the worst scenario is the escalation to rage, serious 
violence, and even murder; and  
 

WHEREAS, self-harm and suicide must be acknowledged as a serious public health crisis as 
numbers of victims continue to escalate in children, teens, and adults; and 
 

 WHEREAS, we, the Dayton City Council, together with communities around the country and 
overseas, recognize the Hands & Words Are Not For Hurting Project’s Purple Hands Pledge® is an 
effective tool in abuse, violence and suicide prevention education.  
 
Therefore, the City of Dayton resolves as follows: 

 
1) THAT the City Council proclaims the week of October 16 through 22, 2022 to be the 

25th Annual National HANDS & WORDS ARE NOT FOR HURTING WEEK; and 
 

2) THAT the residents of the City of Dayton are encouraged to join Hands & Hearts to 
unite as a family and a community to pledge, both privately and publicly, that “I Will 
Not Use My Hands Or My Words For Hurting Myself or Others”® 

 
3) THAT this resolution shall become effective immediately upon adoption. 

 
ADOPTED this 3rd day of October 2022. 
 
 

25



 

 

In Favor:  

                                                                                     

Opposed:  

                                                                                 

Absent:  

                                                                                     

Abstained:                                                                                      
 
 
 
 
                                                              ______________________                      

Elizabeth Wytoski, Mayor     Date Signed 
 
 
ATTEST: 

 

 

                                                              ______________________       

Patty Ringnalda, City Recorder    Date of Enactment 

 

 
 
 
 

 

 

26



To:   Honorable Mayor and City Councilors 
 
From:  Rochelle Roaden, City Manager 
 
Issue:   Approval of Resolution 2022-23-03 Donation of Legion Field  
 
Date:  October 3, 2022 
  
 

Background and Information 
 
On September 13, 2022, the Dayton School District voted unanimously to donate their portion of 
Legion Field to the City of Dayton.  Attached is copy of the donation agreement and a 
Resolution to authorize the City Manager to enter into the donation agreement and accept the 
donation of real property.  
 
 
City Manager Recommendation: I recommend approval. 
 
Potential Motion to Approve: “I move to approve Resolution 2022/23-03 a Resolution of the 
Dayton City Council authorizing the City Manager to enter into a Donation Agreement with 
Dayton School District #8 to accept the donation of real property commonly known as Legion 
Field.”  
 

Council Options: 
 
1 – Approve as recommended. 
 
2 – Approve with amendments. 
 
3 – Take no action and direct staff to do further research or provide additional options. 

27



This page intentionally left blank.

28



 

{00816110; 1 }  

  
 

RESOLUTION No. 2022/23-03 
 CITY OF DAYTON, OREGON 
 

A Resolution of the Dayton City Council authorizing the City Manager to enter into a 

Donation Agreement with Dayton School District #8 to accept the donation of real property 

commonly known as Legion Field 
 
 
WHEREAS, the City is interested in acquiring property that is commonly known as Legion 
Field Tax Lot R4317DB00200 (the “Property”) currently owned by Dayton School District #8; 
and 
 
WHEREAS, Dayton School District #8 wishes to donate the Property to the City so long as the 
Property is used for public purposes for the next 50 years; and  
 
WHEREAS, both parties desire to enter into a donation agreement setting out the terms and 
conditions of such donation.  
 
 
The City of Dayton resolves as follows:  
 
Section 1. The City Council authorizes the City Manager to enter into the Donation 
Agreement with Dayton School District #8 in substantially the same form as the attached Exhibit 
A and to take all steps necessary to acquire the Property. 
 
Section 2. This resolution is effective upon approval by the City Council.  
 
  
ADOPTED this 3rd day of October 2022. 
 
 
In Favor: 
 
Opposed:     
 
Absent:                 
 
Abstained:                                                                                                                       
 
 
___________________________                                              ___________________________                                             
Elizabeth Wytoski, Mayor      Date of Signing 
 
 
ATTESTED BY: 
 
 
_____________________________                                     _____________________________                                             
Rochelle Roaden       Date of Enactment 
City Recorder 
 
Enclosed: Exhibit A  

29



This page intentionally left blank.

30



 
Page 1 – Donation Agreement 

 
 

Agreement for Donation of Real Property 

 
 
 
 This Agreement for Donation of Real Property is made this ___ day of _____________, 
2022 BY AND between the City of Dayton, an Oregon municipal corporation (“Grantee”), and 
School District No. 28 of Yamhill County (“Grantor”).  
 

RECITALS 

 
 A.  The addresses of the parties are as follows: 
 
  GRANTEE: City of Dayton 
    416 Ferry Street 
    Dayton, OR  97114 
    Attn: City Manager  
 
 
  GRANTOR: Dayton School District #8 
    780 Ferry Street  

PO Box 219 
Dayton, OR 97114-0219 

 
 
 
 
 B.   Grantor owns real property commonly known as Legion Field located in the City of 
Dayton, Yamhill County, Oregon, and described as Tax Lot R4317DB00200 and more 
particularly described on Exhibit A attached hereto and incorporated herein by reference.  Said 
real property (together with all improvements, timber, water and minerals located thereon) and 
any and all rights appurtenant thereto owned by Grantor shall be referred to in this Agreement as 
the “Subject Property." 
  
 C.    Grantor and Grantee desire the Subject Property to be used for recreational purposes 
and that it not be sold to a developer.  
 
  
In light of the foregoing, Grantor and Grantee agree as follows: 
     

TERMS 

 
1. Donation and Consideration. Grantor agrees to and hereby does donate to Grantee and 

Grantee hereby agrees to and does accept from Grantor the Subject Property on the terms 
and conditions set forth herein.  The consideration for this donation consists solely of the 

31



 
Page 2 – Donation Agreement 

mutual promises and covenants contained in this Agreement and includes benefits 
Grantor may obtain for donating property to an Oregon municipal corporation.  

 
2. Closing Date.  This transaction shall close no later than ________ (date), unless 

otherwise extended as set forth herein (the “Closing Date” or “Closing”).  Closing will 
occur at the office of First American Title, 775 NE Evans St, McMinnville, Oregon (Title 
Company).  In the event that Closing has not occurred by _________ (date), Grantee 
shall obtain written consent from Grantor extending the Closing Date for an additional 
length of time not exceeding one hundred (120) days or this Agreement will 
automatically terminate. 

 
3. Donation of Property. Grantor agrees that it is solely responsible for any tax deductions 

as determined by the Internal Revenue Service and any tax consequences that may result 
from the charitable gift set forth in Section 1 above.  Grantor is advised to consult with a 
tax advisor concerning this Agreement. 
 

4. Condition of the Subject Property.  Grantee acknowledges it has had the opportunity to 
conduct an investigation and inspection of the Subject Property.  Grantee also has 
obtained a Title Report from the Title Company.  Within fifteen (15) days of receipt of 
the Title Report, Grantee shall provide Grantor written notice of any unacceptable 
exceptions.  Within fifteen (15) days of receipt of notice of any unacceptable exceptions, 
Grantor will provide written notice to Grantee whether it will remove the unacceptable 
exceptions before Closing. Taxes, mortgages, or other monetary liens or encumbrances 
are automatically deemed unacceptable exceptions and must be removed by Closing. 
Grantee in its sole discretion may determine if it wished to terminate this Agreement in 
the event some or all of the unacceptable exceptions are not removed at or by Closing.  
Grantor makes no representation or warranty as to the condition or suitability of the 
Subject Property for Grantee's intended purposes.   

 

5. Title.  Grantor shall convey the Subject Property through a statutory warranty deed 
(Deed) to Grantee free and clear of all unacceptable title defects, liens, deeds of trust, 
mortgages and encumbrances known by the Seller or disclosed through the Title Report. 
The Deed will contain a restriction on the use of the Property whereby it must be used for 
public purposes for fifty (50) years and in the event it is not used for those purposes, 
ownership will revert to the Grantor.    

 
6. Title Insurance.  Grantee shall be responsible for obtaining a standard ALTA owner's 

policy or other policy of title insurance of its choosing within 60 days of conveyance.  
 
7. Possession.  Possession shall be delivered to Grantee upon Closing. 
 
8. Grantor's Representations.  Grantor makes the following representations which 

representations and warranties survive Grantor’s signatures on this agreement and on the 
deed: 

32



 
Page 3 – Donation Agreement 

a. Grantor has all requisite authority and power to enter into this agreement and has 
followed all necessary procedures to transfer the Subject Property pursuant to its 
bylaws and any applicable declarations of covenants, conditions, and restrictions. 

b. Grantor will donate, transfer and deliver, or cause the donation, delivery and 
transfer of all of its right, title and interest in and to the Subject Property.   

c. Grantor represents and warrants that they are not "foreign persons" as defined in 
Section 1445 of the Internal Revenue Code. 

d. Grantor represents that there has been no material adverse change in the physical 
condition of the Subject Property from the date of this Agreement to closing 
except those changes initiated by the Grantee. 

e. Grantor has received no written notice from any governmental agency of any 
violation of any statute, law, ordinance, or deed restriction, rule or regulation with 
respect to the Subject Property.   

f. Grantor has not brought onto, stored, buried, used on, emitted, or released form or 
allowed to be brought onto, stored, buried, used on, emitted, released from, or 
produced or disposed of, from, or on the Subject Property any Hazardous 
Substances as that term is defined under ORS 465.200 in violation of any 
environmental laws of the federal or state government.   

 
9. Grantee's Representations.  Grantee makes the following representations which 

representations and warranties survive the transfer of the Subject Property to Grantee. 
a. Grantee has all requisite authority and power to enter into this Agreement. 
b. Neither Grantee's execution of this Agreement nor its taking any of the actions 

contemplated hereunder will violate any code or other applicable governmental 
regulations. 

c. Grantee will not sell the Subject Property to a developer for the purposes of 
residential home development or redevelopment or commercial development or 
redevelopment.  

d. Grantee maintains that it is a political subdivision of the state of Oregon for 
federal income tax purposes. 

 
10. Escrow, Title Transfer and Fees.  The parties agree that this transaction will close 

in escrow at the Title Company. The title transfer costs, escrow costs, and other 
associated fees shall be the responsibility of the Grantee.  Taxes will be prorated as of 
the date of closing.   
 

11. Notices.  All notices pertaining to this Agreement shall be in writing delivered to the 
parties hereto personally by hand, courier service or Express Mail, or by first class 
mail, postage prepaid, at the addresses set forth in Recital A.  All notices shall be 
deemed given when deposited in the mail, first class postage prepaid, addressed to the 
party to be notified; or if delivered by hand, courier service or Express Mail, shall be 
deemed given when delivered.  The parties may, by notice as provided above, 
designate a different address to which notice shall be given. 
 

33



 
Page 4 – Donation Agreement 

12. Agreement Binding on Successors.  This Agreement shall be binding not only upon 
the parties but also upon their heirs, personal representatives, assigns, and other 
successors in interest. 
 

13. Additional Documents.  Grantor and Grantee agree to execute such additional 
documents, including escrow instructions consistent with this Agreement as may be 
reasonable and necessary to carry out the provisions of this Agreement. 
 

14. Entire Agreement; Modification; Waiver.  This Agreement constitutes the entire 
agreement between Grantor and Grantee pertaining to the subject matter contained in 
it and supersedes all prior and contemporaneous agreements, representations, and 
understandings.  No supplement, modification or amendment of this Agreement shall 
be binding unless executed in writing by both parties.  No waiver of any of the 
provisions of this Agreement shall be deemed or shall constitute a waiver of any other 
provision, whether or not similar, nor shall any waiver constitute a continuing waiver.  
No waiver shall be binding unless executed in writing by the party making the 
waiver. 
 

15. Counterparts.  This Agreement may be executed in counterparts, each of which shall 
be deemed an original and which together shall constitute one and the same 
agreement. 

 
16. Severability.  Each provision of this Agreement is severable from any and all other 

provisions of this Agreement.  Should any provision(s) of this Agreement be for any 
reason unenforceable, the balance shall nonetheless be of full force and effect. 
 

17. Governing Law.  This Agreement shall be governed by and construed in accordance 
with the laws of the State of Oregon. 

 
THE PROPERTY DESCRIBED IN THIS INSTRUMENT MAY NOT BE WITHIN A FIRE 
PROTECTION DISTRICT PROTECTING STRUCTURES.  THE PROPERTY IS SUBJECT 
TO LAND USE LAWS AND REGULATIONS THAT, IN FARM OR FOREST ZONES, MAY 
NOT AUTHORIZE CONSTRUCTION OR SITING OF A RESIDENCE AND THAT LIMIT 
LAWSUITS AGAINST FARMING OR FOREST PRACTICES, AS DEFINED IN ORS 30.930, 
IN ALL ZONES.  BEFORE SIGNING OR ACCEPTING THIS INSTRUMENT, THE PERSON 
TRANSFERRING FEE TITLE SHOULD INQUIRE ABOUT THE PERSON’S RIGHTS, IF 
ANY, UNDER ORS 195.300, 195.301 AND 195.305 TO 195.336 AND SECTIONS 5 TO 11, 
CHAPTER 424, OREGON LAWS 2007, AND SECTIONS 2 TO 9 AND 17, CHAPTER 855 
OREGON LAWS 2009, AND SECTIONS 2 TO 7, CHAPTER 8, OREGON LAWS 2010.  
BEFORE SIGNING OR ACCEPTING THIS INSTRUMENT, THE PERSON ACQUIRING 
FEE TITLE TO THE PROPERTY SHOULD CHECK WITH THE APPROPRIATE CITY OR 
COUNTY PLANNING DEPARTMENT TO VERIFY THAT THE UNIT OF LAND BEING 
TRANSFERRED IS A LAWFULLY ESTABLISHED LOT OR PARCEL, AS DEFINED IN 
ORS 92.010 OR 215.010, TO VERIFY THE APPROVED USES OF THE LOT OR PARCEL, 
TO VERIFY THE EXISTENCE OF FIRE PROTECTION FOR STRUCTURES AND TO 
INQUIRE ABOUT THE RIGHTS OF NEIGHBORING PROPERTY OWNERS, IF ANY, 

34



 
Page 5 – Donation Agreement 

UNDER ORS 195.300, 195.301 AND 195.305 TO 195.336 AND SECTIONS 5 TO 11, 
CHAPTER 424, OREGON LAWS 2007, AND SECTIONS 2 TO 9 AND 17, CHAPTER 855 
OREGON LAWS 2009, AND SECTIONS 2 TO 7, CHAPTER 8, OREGON LAWS 2010. 
 
IN WITNESS of the foregoing provisions the parties have signed this Agreement below: 
 
 
 

GRANTEE:  CITY OF DAYTON                          GRANTOR: DAYTON SCHOOL DISTRICT No. 8 

  
By:    ________________________   By:    _________________________ 
     
Title: ________________________   Title: _________________________ 
 
Date: _______________________   Date: _______________________  
      
             
 
  
  

35



 
Page 6 – Donation Agreement 

Exhibit A 

Legal Description 

 
 
Lots 200, 201, 202, 203 and 204, Original Town of DAYTON, County of Yamhill, State of Oregon. 
TOGETHER WITH those portions of alleyway which would inure thereto, by reason of Vacating 
Ordinance No. 268, recorded June 18, 1952 in Book 166, Page 98, Deed Records of Yamhill County, 
Oregon. 
 
SAVE AND EXCEPTING FROM Lot 204, Original Town of DAYTON, County of Yamhill, State of Oregon, the 
following described portion thereof: 
 
Beginning on the Northwesterly line of Lot 204, Original Town of DAYTON, County of Yamhill, State of 
Oregon, equidistant from the most Northerly and most Westerly corners; thence Southeasterly parallel 
with the Northeasterly line of said Lot, 120 feet to the Southeast line of said Lot equidistant from the 
most Southerly and most Easterly corners thereof; thence Northeasterly, 30 feet to the most Easterly 
corner of said Lot; thence Northwesterly along the Northeasterly line of said Lot, 120 feet to the most 
Northerly corner of said Lot; thence Southwesterly 30 feet to the Point of Beginning. 

 
 
 
 
 

36



From: Kiel Jenkins
To: Rochelle Roaden
Subject: Council initiation
Date: Thursday, September 29, 2022 2:09:12 PM
Attachments: image001.png

Hi Rochelle,
 
As discussed, Council will need to initiate the amendments for each amendment. The motions can
worded as follows:
 

“I move to initiate a text amendment to add language into the City of Dayton Land Use and
Development Code related to the sale of Psylocibin in accordance with ORS 475A.”
“I move to initiate a text amendment to add a provision to the City of Dayton Land Use and
Development Code stating that land uses that cease operations for a period of time to be
determined shall be required to obtain a new land use approval as outlined in the Dayton
Land Use and Development Code prior to restarting operations”

 
Let me know if you need anything else from me prior to the council meeting- I can prepare a short
memo describing the reasoning for each amendment (specifically the sunset provision).
 
Thanks,
 
Kiel Jenkins
Associate Planner
MWVCOG
100 High Street, Suite 200
Salem OR 97302
503-540-1616
Kjenkins@MWVCOG.org

 

CAUTION: This email originated from outside of the organization. Do not click links or open attachments unless you
recognize the sender and know the content is safe.

37

mailto:KJenkins@mwvcog.org
mailto:rroaden@ci.dayton.or.us
mailto:Kjenkins@MWVCOG.org

A

MID-WILLAMETTE VALLEY
COUNCIL OF GOVERNMENTS






This page intentionally left blank.

38



To: Honorable Mayor and City Councilors 

From: Rochelle Roaden, City Manager 

Issue: Parks Comparable Projects List Discussion 

Date: October 3, 2022 

History/Background 

The 2022/2023 Budget Committee approved moving the 30% of our Transient Lodging Tax non-

tourism allocated revenue to the Parks Capital Budget to provide funding for Park 

Improvements. (Per ORS 320.300, 70% of TLT revenue must be used for tourism.)  These funds 

have been accruing in the Transient Lodging Tax Fund since 2015 and the balance of the 30% 

equaled $136,806.  The Budget Committee approved the transfer of these funds to the Park 

Capital Fund for the FY2022-23 Budget Year.  

Please note that the TLT tax revenue is usually $68,000- $77,000 each year. This means that 

annually approximately $20,000 to $23,000 will be transferred to the Parks Capital Budget to 

help fund and provide maintenance for park improvements if the Budget Committee continues to 

allocate these funds to the Parks Capital fund. 

At the September 6, 2022 City Council meeting, the Council reviewed the 2004 Parks Master 

Plan and discussed possible projects to use the $100,000 allocated for Park Improvement 

Projects this year.  The Council asked staff to research some “comparable park projects” and 

bring back a list to Council to review and select some options to use for a survey to be put out to 

the city of Dayton residents.  

Steve Sagmiller, Josh Bilodeau and I have come up with said list with estimated costs.  In 

researching the splash pad options, we were able to get some estimates and I have included an 

email from Northwest Playground discussing the cost difference between flow through and 

recirculating systems. Due to our sewer system, we would not be able to do a flow through 

system as Steve explained at the 9/6/22 meeting. Unfortunately, cost estimates are much higher 

than we anticipated.  

1) Splash Pad (see attached designs)

a. Flow Through = $250,000

b. Recirculating = $400,000

c. Maintenance (Annual after first few years) = $30,000

2) Installation of ADA Rubber Filled Playgrounds

a. Courthouse Square Park (5,382 sq feet) = $90,000

b. 11th Street Park (4,206 sq feet) = $75,000

c. Maintenance – replacement every 7-10 years due to deterioration from sun and

outside elements.

39



 

 

3) Picnic Shelters with Concrete pads 

a. Alderman Park  

i. (16’ x 28’) = $15,000 

ii. (16’ x 24”) = $13,000 

b. 11th Street Park  

i. (16’ x 28’) = $15,000 

ii. (16’ x 24”) = $13,000 

4) Bathrooms 

a. Alderman, 11th Street, and Legion Field - $60,000 each (the city currently pays 

monthly rental fees for 11th Street and Legion Field)  

5) Skate Park 

a. $50 to $75 per square foot (approximate cost today) 

i. 6000 square foot skate park = $300,000 

ii. 3000 square foot skate park = $150,000 

6) Basketball Court Upgrades 

a. Courthouse Square Park – 29” x 64” = $26,000 for new concrete court 

b. 11th Street Park – 25” x 50” = $20,000  

7) Dayton Landing Park – save the funds to be used to help acquire the Dayton Landing 

Park from the County 

 

 

 

 

40



From: Justin Patterson <justin@nwplayground.com> 
Sent: Wednesday, September 14, 2022 9:17 AM
To: Josh Bilodeau <jbilodeau@ci.dayton.or.us>
Subject: RE: Water Odyssey Splash Pad

Josh,
Here is a link to our website where you can see all the various things we provide.  This link is for all
our catalogs: https://nwplayground.com/resources

I’ve attached some design documents to show you the layout from the small splashpad we did over
in Hillsboro just a few years ago.  That is the closest/newest one I can use as an example.  That pad
all in was about $185K back then, so today I would have to think we would be in the $250K range for
sure.  And that is a flow through system.  The same pad in a recirculating system would be getting

close to $400K.  The problem you’d have with the $100K and doing a recirculating system is the pad 
would be so small you wouldn’t really get the kind of play value you’d want, and the recirc system 
would be overkill for the amount of features you’d have.  There’s kind of a sweet spot in size of pad 
to make doing all the recirc equipment worth the expense.

For a recirculating system, I have attached the example I mentioned from the City of Portland.  That
is Mill Park, and we just completed that design which will be going to construction next summer. 
The pad isn’t a great deal bigger than you were pondering.  The equipment for this system is just
under $225K, and the install will likely fall somewhere in the $300K range.  So you can kind of get a
sense for the expense that goes along with the equipment, but more importantly the install which is
pretty extensive. 

Here is the resource with the State Parks and Recreation Department.  Oregon Parks and Recreation
: Local Government Grant Program : Grants : State of Oregon  I would really recommend looking into
this program as a way to leverage the money you have into a more substantial project that will leave
both you and the residents far happier in the end.  The 2023 grant cycle schedule should be coming
out soon so your timing could be good for getting something in for next year’s funding cycle. 

Stay in touch as you talk through this, and I would be more than happy to come out to the park or
wherever else you’re thinking about projects and look at everything, discuss ideas, and so on. 

Justin Patterson, CPRP, CPSI
Parks Consultant- NW Oregon/SW Washington
Based in Newberg, Oregon

503.991.3604 | Direct
425.313.9161 | Office

41

mailto:/O=EXCHANGELABS/OU=EXCHANGE ADMINISTRATIVE GROUP (FYDIBOHF23SPDLT)/CN=RECIPIENTS/CN=FE42AA3F4D16403FA4A347A084124C4A-JBILODEAU
mailto:rroaden@ci.dayton.or.us
http://www.ci.dayton.or.us/
https://nwplayground.com/resources


















SCALE - 1/8"=1'
820 4


@ 11 "x 17"


1410 SQ FT


NOTES:
1. THIS DRAWING IS DIAGRAMMATIC IN NATURE.
LOCATIONS RECOMMENDED FOR PLAY COMPONENTS
AND DRAINS ARE APPROXIMATE. PIPING AND CONDUIT
RUNS ARE SCHEMATIC. JOB CONDITIONS AND LOCAL
CODES MUST DETERMINE FINAL ROUTING.
2. WET DECK AREA MUST BE POURED AND FORMED SO
THAT WATER SHED AREA SLOPES TOWARD DRAINS.


TOTAL GPM 244


FEATURE DESCRIPTIONITEM ABOVE GRADE FEATURES ELEVATIONS


3'-0"


6'-0"


5'-0"
4'-0"


TYPE


DATE


-
-


DWG
NO


SHEET


W
at


er
 O


dy
ss


ey
™


 b
y 


Fo
un


ta
in


 P
eo


pl
e,


 In
c.


 ~
 P


O
 B


ox
 8


07
 ~


 S
an


 M
ar


co
s,


 T
ex


as
 7


86
67


-0
80


7
Ph


on
e 


(5
12


) 
39


2-
11


55
 ~


 F
ax


 (
51


2)
 3


92
-1


15
4 


~ 
w


w
w


.w
at


er
od


ys
se


y.
co


m


VER.


OPT.


REV.


07
07


22
W


24
32


4
1


A
G


A
1 


of
 1


PLAN


SALES
PIPE


M
IL


L 
PA


RK
 


PL
AN


 V
IE


W


W009
TOUCH N' GO
HARD-WIRED


2
BABY LONG LEGS


10' HIGH
6 (12) GPM @ 6 PSI


W036C


1TOUCH N' GO
HARD-WIREDW009


W009


W085


W085


W085


W085
W380


W330


W330


W380
W124


W124


W093


WMM-600R


W006C


5
AQUA ARCH


6' HIGH - 10' THROW
3 (15) GPM @ 4 PSI


W006C


W006C


W006C


W006C


W006C


W036C


W036C


W012


1
WATER CAGE


6' HIGH
21 GPM @ 4 PSI


W012C


4
WATER FENCE


4' HIGH
24 GPM @ 3 PSI


W058-4


W058C


4
SPLASH-O-LATOR


2' HIGH
6 (24) GPM @ 2 PSI


W085


1
WATER WEAVE


6' HIGH - 16' SPREAD
17 GPM @ 4 PSI


W093


1
OVER N' UNDER


4' HIGH - 4' THROW
12 GPM @ 3 PSI


W097C-6


W097C-6


2
PONYTAIL


12' HIGH - 6' THROW
11.5 (23) GPM @ 12 PSI


W124


2
DUO JET - MINI SERIES


4' THROW
6 (12) GPM @ 3 PSI


W330


2
WATER WAND


4' HIGH
6 (12) GPM @ 3 PSI


W380


1
WMM-600R


MAINTENANCE MINIMIZER
125 GPM FLOW RATE EACH


WMM
-600R


52'


42'-2"





		Sheets and Views

		W24324 Mill Park_Plan View-Layout2











This page intentionally left blank.

42



43



44



45



SCALE - 1/8"=1' 8
2

0
4

@
 11 "x 17"

1410 SQ
 FT

N
O

TES:
1. TH

IS DRAW
IN

G
 IS DIAG

RAM
M

ATIC IN
 N

ATU
RE.

LO
CATIO

N
S RECO

M
M

EN
DED FO

R PLAY CO
M

PO
N

EN
TS

AN
D DRAIN

S ARE APPRO
XIM

ATE. PIPIN
G

 AN
D CO

N
DU

IT
RU

N
S ARE SCH

EM
ATIC. JO

B CO
N

DITIO
N

S AN
D LO

CAL
CO

DES M
U

ST DETERM
IN

E FIN
AL RO

U
TIN

G
.

2. W
ET DECK AREA M

U
ST BE PO

U
RED AN

D FO
RM

ED SO
TH

AT W
ATER SH

ED AREA SLO
PES TO

W
ARD DRAIN

S.

TO
TAL G

PM
 244

FEATU
RE DESCRIPTIO

N
ITEM

A
BO

VE G
RA

D
E FEA

TU
RES ELEVA

TIO
N

S

3'-0" 6'-0"5'-0"
4'-0"

TYPE

DATE --

DW
G

N
O

SH
EET

Water Odyssey™ by Fountain People, Inc. ~ PO Box 807 ~ San Marcos, Texas 78667-0807
Phone (512) 392-1155 ~ Fax (512) 392-1154 ~ www.waterodyssey.com

VER.

O
PT.

REV. 07 07 22W24324 1 A GA 1 of 1

PLAN

SALES
PIPE

MILL PARK 
PLAN VIEW

W
009

TO
U

CH
 N

' G
O

H
ARD-W

IRED

2
BABY LO

N
G

 LEG
S

10' H
IG

H
6 (12) G

PM
 @

 6 PSI
W

036C

1
TO

U
CH

 N
' G

O
H

ARD-W
IRED

W
009

W
009

W
085

W
085

W
085

W
085

W
380

W
330

W
330

W
380

W
124

W
124

W
093 W

M
M

-600R

W
006C

5
AQ

U
A ARCH

6' H
IG

H
 - 10' TH

RO
W

3 (15) G
PM

 @
 4 PSI

W
006C

W
006C

W
006C

W
006C

W
006C

W
036C

W
036C

W
012

1
W

ATER CAG
E

6' H
IG

H
21 G

PM
 @

 4 PSI
W

012C

4
W

ATER FEN
CE

4' H
IG

H
24 G

PM
 @

 3 PSI
W

058-4

W
058C

4
SPLASH

-O
-LATO

R
2' H

IG
H

6 (24) G
PM

 @
 2 PSI

W
085

1
W

ATER W
EAVE

6' H
IG

H
 - 16' SPREAD

17 G
PM

 @
 4 PSI

W
093

1
O

VER N
' U

N
DER

4' H
IG

H
 - 4' TH

RO
W

12 G
PM

 @
 3 PSI

W
097C-6

W
097C-6

2
PO

N
YTAIL

12' H
IG

H
 - 6' TH

RO
W

11.5 (23) G
PM

 @
 12 PSI

W
124

2
DU

O
 JET - M

IN
I SERIES

4' TH
RO

W
6 (12) G

PM
 @

 3 PSI
W

330

2
W

ATER W
AN

D
4' H

IG
H

6 (12) G
PM

 @
 3 PSI

W
380

1
W

M
M

-600R
M

AIN
TEN

AN
CE M

IN
IM

IZER
125 G

PM
 FLO

W
 RATE EACH

W
M

M
-600R

52'

42'-2"

46



Justice, Equity, Diversity, and Inclusion 
(JEDI 101 for the workplace) 
 

SUMMARY 

Training Dates: 
 
Thursday afternoons, 2 – 3 pm, February 17 – April 21, 2022  

Purpose: 
 
The purpose of this training was to provide a space for participants to learn and understand racism 
and learn strategies of disrupting racist practices within the workplace.   

Learning Outcomes: 
 

1. Increase personal self-awareness of cultural and racial diversity within their environments 
2. Identify four expressions of racism (Systemic, Institutional, Interpersonal, and Internalized) 
3. Increase confidence in discussing racism 
4. Develop capacity to effectively respond to racism when observed 
5. Become active in fighting against racism in society through a commitment to becoming 

culturally competent 

Training Delivery: 
 
The training was facilitated by three faculty of Western Oregon University (WOU).  The training was 
delivered online via Zoom and included the following modes: 
 

 Online learning: Each month participants received two modules with new learning objectives 
and content to read and watch.  
 

 Facilitated activity (live): Participants met in small groups to engage with interactive activities 
that are designed to be introspective and provide an expansive learning opportunity. 
 

 Action Groups (live): Participants met in small groups that are differentiated to provide safe 
spaces to share experiences.  
 

 Reflection/Assessment: Self-reflection journaling: At the end of each module, participants had 
the opportunity to reflect on what they’ve learned and share action steps and questions.  

 

 
 

47



 

Upcoming Cultural Competency Training 
 
The Western Restorative Justice and Research Center of WOU will be hosting additional technical 
training aimed at developing a person’s cultural competency, a key ingredient of equity, diversity, and 
inclusion.  These courses may be delivered face-to-face or live via Zoom and be designed to meet 
workplace scheduling demands.  The training will be offered beginning fall 2022: 
 

The Cultural Competency Series 
 
Developing Your Unique Cultural Lens 
 
Through 8-hour facilitated discussion and writing, participants take a deep dive into their personal 
cultural identity and increase self-awareness of how layers of cultural context impact how they engage 
people that are different.  Participants complete a personal workbook as they identify their unique 
cultural lens. In addition to discovering and becoming highly self-aware of their unique cultural 
persona, participants will learn how to use character strengths to more effectively engage with and 
through people that are different than they are. 
 
Race in America 
 
A 4-hour facilitated short course where participants develop a factual understanding of race and racism 
in America.  The course presents the four expressions of racism and how they impact society today.  
 
Let’s Talk About Race 
 
A 4-hour facilitated short course that is ideal for those just starting their cultural competency journey.  
This workshop helps participants develop an understanding of race and racism and the many words 
and phrases used in today’s discussions and debate about racism.  A goal of this workshop is to build 
confidence of participants to engage in discussions of race and racism more effectively.   
 
Stereotypes, Prejudice, Bias, and Discrimination 
 
A 4-hour facilitated short course that examines the concepts of stereotype, prejudice, bias, and 
discrimination and how these terms impact our engagement with others.  A goal of this workshop is to 
help participants make better assessments of the situations they encounter with others, being more 
self-aware of their stereotypes, prejudice, bias, and the potential for negative impact. 
 
 

END 
 
 
 
  
 
 

48



City of Dayton Check Register - no signature lines Page:     1

Check Issue Dates: 7/1/2022 - 7/31/2022 Sep 29, 2022  03:36PM

Report Criteria:

Report type:  Summary

GL Check Check Vendor Invoice Invoice Invoice Discount Check

Period Issue Date Number Number Payee Number Sequence GL Account Taken Amount

07/22 07/13/2022 700 256 Oregon Dept of Revenue 2022 Q2 2 100.000.214.00 .00 259.55

07/22 07/05/2022 27874 1902 Ashley Kunze DEPOSIT RE 3 001.000.175.00 .00 163.80

07/22 07/05/2022 27875 261 AUCA Western First Aid & Safety PDX4-00168 10 400.400.601.00 .00 322.52

07/22 07/05/2022 27876 127 Baker & Taylor Multiple 1 100.104.715.00 .00 16.32

07/22 07/05/2022 27877 1786 Bend Mailing Services 77961 10 400.400.705.00 .00 3,516.33

07/22 07/05/2022 27878 456 Bureau of Labor & Industries PUBLIC WO 1 770.770.910.80 .00 250.00

07/22 07/05/2022 27879 255 Cascade Columbia 840280 1 300.301.616.00 .00 1,235.00

07/22 07/05/2022 27880 222 Caselle, Inc 117803 10 400.400.705.30 .00 10,568.00

07/22 07/05/2022 27881 105 City of Dayton Multiple 1 300.301.707.00 .00 1,137.41

07/22 07/05/2022 27882 519 Comcast Cable - internet 8778105130 11 400.400.705.30 .00 143.35

07/22 07/29/2022 27883 1806 Crossfire Lasertag, LLC 922 1 500.500.752.60 .00 .00 V

07/22 07/05/2022 27884 1512 Cyndi Park 06.22.2022 1 100.104.611.00 .00 23.40

07/22 07/05/2022 27885 1841 CyntrX INV143743 5 400.400.614.00 .00 45.00

07/22 07/05/2022 27886 235 DEQ WQ23WSC-0 1 400.400.706.00 .00 100.00

07/22 07/05/2022 27887 789 Edge Analytical Multiple 1 300.300.751.00 .00 127.00

07/22 07/05/2022 27888 1247 ezTask.com, Inc. 07911400 10 400.400.705.30 .00 2,247.75

07/22 07/05/2022 27889 1693 Fishbone Construction DEPOSIT RE 2 400.400.750.00 .00 64.81

07/22 07/05/2022 27890 134 Iron Mountain Records Mgmt GRWT193A 10 400.400.601.00 .00 163.74

07/22 07/05/2022 27891 1712 LCOG FY23 LOCAL  12 500.500.706.00 .00 633.00

07/22 07/05/2022 27892 107 League of Oregon Cities 2022-200222 12 105.105.706.00 .00 2,536.12

07/22 07/05/2022 27893 1905 Lum's 2022 GMC C 1 750.750.903.10 .00 29,747.10

07/22 07/05/2022 27894 1904 Mariah & Dalton Young DEPOSIT RE 2 400.400.750.00 .00 .00 V

07/22 07/05/2022 27895 1572 McMinnville Commercial Cleaners  Multiple 1 100.100.707.30 .00 1,250.00

07/22 07/05/2022 27896 121 McMinnville Water & Light 67508 722 1 300.300.600.00 .00 127.69

07/22 07/05/2022 27897 1514 MidAmerica Books 552839 1 100.104.715.00 .00 207.50

07/22 07/05/2022 27898 1863 Nereida Guerra DEPOSIT RE 1 100.100.750.20 .00 350.00

07/22 07/05/2022 27899 758 OHA - Cashier ANNUAL WA 1 300.300.706.00 .00 1,500.00

07/22 07/05/2022 27900 173 One Call Concepts, Inc. 2060359 2 400.400.799.00 .00 41.16

07/22 07/05/2022 27901 224 Orchard & Vineyard Supply Multiple 1 300.301.616.00 .00 415.17

07/22 07/05/2022 27902 103 PGE 8721021000  1 300.300.600.00 .00 85.24

07/22 07/05/2022 27903 213 Pitney Bowes Purchase Power POSTAGE 0 10 400.400.601.10 .00 1,210.50

07/22 07/05/2022 27904 621 Portland Engineering, Inc 11167 3 400.400.705.10 .00 90.00

07/22 07/05/2022 27905 240 Print NW Multiple 10 400.400.601.00 .00 964.00

07/22 07/05/2022 27906 1607 Roxanne Wilson DEPOSIT RE 1 100.100.750.20 .00 350.00

07/22 07/05/2022 27907 1820 SAIF Corporation ANNUAL PR 10 400.400.592.00 .00 9,484.98

07/22 07/05/2022 27908 119 Sprint 414585229-2 10 400.400.602.00 .00 538.36

07/22 07/05/2022 27909 937 United Site Services Multiple 1 100.103.619.00 .00 733.20

07/22 07/05/2022 27910 1903 Vera Construction LLC DEPOSIT RE 2 400.400.750.00 .00 84.63

07/22 07/05/2022 27911 1785 Western Systems Multiple 5 400.400.614.00 .00 466.70

07/22 07/05/2022 27912 865 Xylem Water Solutions USA 3556C29937 1 400.400.614.00 .00 1,092.00

07/22 07/05/2022 27913 114 Yamhill County Sheriff JULY 2022 1 101.101.705.10 .00 15,324.12

07/22 07/05/2022 27914 117 YCOM FY23-01-DA 1 101.101.770.00 .00 2,296.67

07/22 07/06/2022 27915 957 Haworth, Inc PAY ESTIMA 1 770.770.910.70 .00 69,817.40

07/22 07/06/2022 27916 1904 Mariah & Dalton Young DEPOSIT RE 2 400.400.750.00 .00 79.05

07/22 07/20/2022 27917 1813 ArchiveSocial 23142 10 300.300.705.00 .00 2,988.00

07/22 07/20/2022 27918 151 Beery, Elsner & Hammond Multiple 11 500.500.700.00 .00 470.00

07/22 07/20/2022 27919 1064 Botten's Equipment Rental 1-624510 1 200.200.616.20 .00 257.00

07/22 07/20/2022 27920 1878 Brightside Electric & Lighting Multiple 11 300.301.707.00 .00 452.00

07/22 07/20/2022 27921 125 Canon Solutions America 28857568 10 400.400.601.00 .00 767.89

07/22 07/20/2022 27922 362 City of Newberg JUNE 2022 4 100.106.716.00 .00 4,938.14

07/22 07/20/2022 27923 423 Comcast Cable 8778105190 1 300.301.705.30 .00 104.85

07/22 07/20/2022 27924 111 DCBS Fiscal Services JUNE 2022 1 100.106.700.35 .00 464.10

07/22 07/20/2022 27925 1574 Deluxe 0205188976 10 400.400.601.00 .00 605.69

M = Manual Check, V = Void Check

49



City of Dayton Check Register - no signature lines Page:     2

Check Issue Dates: 7/1/2022 - 7/31/2022 Sep 29, 2022  03:36PM

GL Check Check Vendor Invoice Invoice Invoice Discount Check

Period Issue Date Number Number Payee Number Sequence GL Account Taken Amount

07/22 07/20/2022 27926 235 DEQ REEXAM FE 1 400.400.706.00 .00 240.00

07/22 07/20/2022 27927 231 DOWL 2860.80185. 1 700.700.910.41 .00 74,651.12

07/22 07/20/2022 27928 789 Edge Analytical Multiple 1 400.400.751.00 .00 164.00

07/22 07/20/2022 27929 1810 Elizabeth Sagmiller 07.14.2022 1 400.400.705.80 .00 1,352.00

07/22 07/20/2022 27930 513 Elizabeth Wytoski JULY 2022 E 3 500.500.752.60 .00 527.54

07/22 07/20/2022 27931 694 GPEC Electrical Contractors Multiple 1 300.300.614.40 .00 660.00

07/22 07/20/2022 27932 139 Lowe's Multiple 1 400.400.616.00 .00 1,736.28

07/22 07/20/2022 27933 124 Mid-Willamette Valley COG Multiple 1 100.105.705.20 .00 5,313.50

07/22 07/20/2022 27934 214 OAWU 33236 1 300.300.611.00 .00 335.00

07/22 07/20/2022 27935 871 ODP Business Solutions, LLC 2524146410 10 400.400.601.00 .00 68.94

07/22 07/20/2022 27936 224 Orchard & Vineyard Supply INV:RSC150 1 300.301.616.00 .00 16.67

07/22 07/20/2022 27937 1509 Pamplin Media Group 405672 11 400.400.700.10 .00 332.40

07/22 07/20/2022 27938 103 PGE Multiple 1 300.301.600.00 .00 7,273.12

07/22 07/20/2022 27939 240 Print NW 22153 1 101.101.700.51 .00 887.00

07/22 07/20/2022 27940 1895 Probable Cause OLD TIMERS  1 500.500.752.60 .00 1,500.00

07/22 07/20/2022 27941 106 Recology Western Oregon Multiple 1 101.101.700.51 .00 1,254.92

07/22 07/20/2022 27942 316 Statesman Journal Multiple 5 400.400.705.00 .00 513.16

07/22 07/20/2022 27943 1763 Terrence D. Mahr 22-006 1 101.101.705.40 .00 250.00

07/22 07/20/2022 27944 228 The Home Depot Pro 695409706 10 400.400.601.00 .00 518.70

07/22 07/20/2022 27945 1906 Todd & Sarah Steele DEPOSIT RE 1 100.100.750.20 .00 650.00

07/22 07/20/2022 27946 937 United Site Services 114-1322750 1 100.103.619.00 .00 433.93

07/22 07/20/2022 27947 1006 US Bank Multiple 3 200.200.616.20 .00 11,271.66

07/22 07/20/2022 27948 1001 Utility Service Co., Inc Multiple 1 600.600.930.60 .00 50,883.44

07/22 07/20/2022 27949 1907 Valley View Fence & Deck LLC 69 1 780.780.920.31 .00 14,672.00

07/22 07/20/2022 27950 1470 Vicki Durand PR 0720202 5 400.400.537.00 .00 1,425.00

07/22 07/20/2022 27951 154 Westech Engineering, Inc Multiple 1 600.600.920.10 .00 10,545.01

07/22 07/20/2022 27952 112 Wilco Multiple 7 400.400.614.10 .00 3,758.83

07/22 07/20/2022 27953 865 Xylem Water Solutions USA 3556C30200 1 700.700.910.00 .00 13,054.80

07/22 07/20/2022 27954 614 Ziplyfiber Multiple 1 300.300.602.00 .00 323.89

07/22 07/31/2022 710022 190 AFLAC 283360 1 100.000.220.00 .00 257.00

07/22 07/31/2022 710023 189 CIS Trust AUGUST 202 22 400.400.594.00 .00 14,598.07

07/22 07/31/2022 710122 256 Oregon Dept of Revenue PR 073122 1 100.000.212.00 .00 3,969.73

  Grand Totals:  .00 394,293.95

M = Manual Check, V = Void Check

50



W
el

l 
1

W
el

l 
2

W
el

l 
3

W
el

l 
4

W
el

l 
5

T
o
ta

l
T

re
at

m
en

t 

P
la

n
t 

In
fl

u
en

t
B

ac
k
w

as
h

L
af

ay
et

te
 

D
is

tr
ib

u
ti

o
n

D
ay

to
n
 

D
is

tr
ib

u
ti

o
n

L
af

ay
et

te
 

P
er

ce
n
ta

g
e

D
ay

to
n
 

P
er

ce
n
ta

g
e

L
 +

 D
 

D
if

f 
B

et
w

ee
n
 

W
el

l 
T

o
ta

l 
an

d
 

D
is

tr
ib

u
ti

o
n

Ja
n

8
9

9
,0

0
0

0
1

,3
3

8
,0

0
0

9
7

1
,0

0
0

1
,0

8
5
,0

0
0

4
,2

9
3
,0

0
0

4
,9

6
9
,0

0
0

1
6
6
,0

0
0

1
,5

7
9
,0

0
0

2
,9

0
9
,0

0
0

3
5
%

6
5
%

4
,4

8
8
,0

0
0

-1
9
5
,0

0
0

F
eb

1
,3

5
3

,0
0

0
0

2
,5

6
4

,0
0

0
2

,2
0

6
,0

0
0

2
,0

9
6
,0

0
0

8
,2

1
9
,0

0
0

9
,0

2
4
,0

0
0

2
9
1
,0

0
0

5
,5

8
0
,0

0
0

1
,9

9
9
,0

0
0

7
4
%

2
6
%

7
,5

7
9
,0

0
0

6
4
0
,0

0
0

M
ar

4
4

2
,0

0
0

0
8

3
1

,0
0

0
7

5
8

,0
0

0
6
7
7
,0

0
0

2
,7

0
8
,0

0
0

3
,3

5
1
,0

0
0

1
1
4
,0

0
0

1
,4

1
4
,0

0
0

1
,5

0
4
,0

0
0

4
8
%

5
2
%

2
,9

1
8
,0

0
0

-2
1
0
,0

0
0

A
p

r
6

9
6

,0
0

0
5

1
7

,0
0

0
1

,3
1

8
,0

0
0

1
,2

0
0

,0
0

0
1
,1

1
8
,0

0
0

4
,8

4
9
,0

0
0

4
,8

0
2
,0

0
0

1
7
5
,0

0
0

2
,2

0
5
,0

0
0

1
,7

8
4
,0

0
0

5
5
%

4
5
%

3
,9

8
9
,0

0
0

8
6
0
,0

0
0

M
ay

1
1

9
,0

0
0

6
1

6
,0

0
0

6
5

3
,0

0
0

7
1

4
,0

0
0

6
3
9
,0

0
0

2
,7

4
1
,0

0
0

2
,6

7
8
,0

0
0

9
2
,0

0
0

7
5
7
,0

0
0

1
,4

7
8
,0

0
0

3
4
%

6
6
%

2
,2

3
5
,0

0
0

5
0
6
,0

0
0

Ju
n

6
6

7
,0

0
0

8
4

9
,0

0
0

1
,0

7
6

,0
0

0
9

5
2

,0
0

0
8
8
7
,0

0
0

4
,4

3
1
,0

0
0

4
,3

7
0
,0

0
0

1
6
1
,0

0
0

1
,6

3
6
,0

0
0

1
,9

2
6
,0

0
0

4
6
%

5
4
%

3
,5

6
2
,0

0
0

8
6
9
,0

0
0

Ju
l

1
,1

3
7

,0
0

0
1

,0
7

4
,0

0
0

1
,4

1
6

,0
0

0
1

,2
7

1
,0

0
0

1
,1

7
0
,0

0
0

6
,0

6
8
,0

0
0

6
,0

6
8
,0

0
0

1
9
4
,0

0
0

1
,2

1
4
,0

0
0

4
,0

4
8
,0

0
0

2
3
%

7
7
%

5
,2

6
2
,0

0
0

8
0
6
,0

0
0

A
u

g
1

,3
6

1
,0

0
0

1
,1

6
7

,0
0

0
1

,7
4

9
,0

0
0

1
,5

0
3

,0
0

0
1
,0

8
5
,0

0
0

6
,8

6
5
,0

0
0

6
,8

6
5
,0

0
0

2
6
3
,0

0
0

1
,9

8
1
,0

0
0

4
,2

3
7
,0

0
0

3
1
%

6
5
%

6
,4

8
1
,0

0
0

3
8
4
,0

0
0

S
ep

O
ct

N
o

v

D
ec

T
o

ta
l

6
,6

7
4

,0
0

0
4

,2
2

3
,0

0
0

1
0

,9
4

5
,0

0
0

9
,5

7
5

,0
0

0
8
,7

5
7
,0

0
0

4
0
,1

7
4
,0

0
0

4
2
,1

2
7
,0

0
0

1
,4

5
6
,0

0
0

1
6
,3

6
6
,0

0
0

1
9
,8

8
5
,0

0
0

4
5
%

5
4
%

3
6
,5

1
4
,0

0
0

3
,6

6
0
,0

0
0

In
fl

u
e
n

t 
m

e
te

r 
b

ro
k
e
: 

u
s
e
d

 w
e
ll
 m

e
te

rs
 f

o
r 

to
ta

l

W
el

l 
1

W
el

l 
2

W
el

l 
3

W
el

l 
4

W
el

l 
5

T
o
ta

l
T

re
at

m
en

t 

P
la

n
t 

In
fl

u
en

t
B

ac
k
w

as
h

L
af

ay
et

te
 

D
is

tr
ib

u
ti

o
n

D
ay

to
n
 

D
is

tr
ib

u
ti

o
n

L
af

ay
et

te
 

P
er

ce
n
ta

g
e

D
ay

to
n
 

P
er

ce
n
ta

g
e

L
 +

 D
 

D
if

f 
B

et
w

ee
n
 

W
el

l 
T

o
ta

l 
an

d
 

D
is

tr
ib

u
ti

o
n

Ja
n

1
,0

7
2

,0
0

0
6

9
8

,0
0

0
8

0
6

,0
0

0
9

4
6

,0
0

0
9
1
1
,0

0
0

4
,4

3
3
,0

0
0

4
,8

5
7
,0

0
0

1
8
0
,0

0
0

2
,0

9
0
,0

0
0

2
,7

4
0
,0

0
0

4
3
%

5
7
%

4
,8

3
0
,0

0
0

-3
9
7
,0

0
0

F
eb

1
,3

2
6

,0
0

0
7

5
8

,0
0

0
1

,2
4

2
,0

0
0

1
,3

3
6

,0
0

0
1
,3

9
4
,0

0
0

6
,0

5
6
,0

0
0

6
,4

1
3
,0

0
0

2
1
0
,0

0
0

2
,6

8
2
,0

0
0

2
,3

2
7
,0

0
0

5
4
%

4
6
%

5
,0

0
9
,0

0
0

1
,0

4
7
,0

0
0

M
ar

1
,7

5
6

,0
0

0
8

9
2

,0
0

0
1

,7
5

5
,0

0
0

1
,7

5
5

,0
0

0
1
,8

5
5
,0

0
0

8
,0

1
3
,0

0
0

8
,2

2
9
,0

0
0

2
7
7
,0

0
0

5
,2

9
8
,0

0
0

1
,9

8
4
,0

0
0

7
3
%

2
7
%

7
,2

8
2
,0

0
0

7
3
1
,0

0
0

A
p

r
2

,0
0

1
,0

0
0

8
0

5
,0

0
0

1
,8

8
5

,0
0

0
2

,0
2

5
,0

0
0

1
,6

6
3
,0

0
0

8
,3

7
9
,0

0
0

9
,2

6
9
,0

0
0

2
9
4
,0

0
0

5
,8

1
3
,0

0
0

2
,1

7
1
,0

0
0

7
3
%

2
7
%

7
,9

8
4
,0

0
0

3
9
5
,0

0
0

M
ay

1
,5

4
1

,0
0

0
2

6
0

,0
0

0
1

,7
5

3
,0

0
0

2
,0

4
3

,0
0

0
1
,6

7
2
,0

0
0

7
,2

6
9
,0

0
0

7
,8

4
9
,0

0
0

2
5
4
,0

0
0

3
,9

8
6
,0

0
0

2
,8

7
9
,0

0
0

5
8
%

4
2
%

6
,8

6
5
,0

0
0

4
0
4
,0

0
0

Ju
n

1
,8

6
0

,0
0

0
0

2
,5

8
7

,0
0

0
2

,5
8

6
,0

0
0

2
,5

3
8
,0

0
0

9
,5

7
1
,0

0
0

1
0
,4

2
2
,0

0
0

3
5
3
,0

0
0

4
,3

3
0
,0

0
0

4
,7

1
4
,0

0
0

4
8
%

5
2
%

9
,0

4
4
,0

0
0

5
2
7
,0

0
0

Ju
l

1
,9

7
4

,0
0

0
1

5
,0

0
0

2
,9

5
2

,0
0

0
2

,8
9

3
,0

0
0

2
,8

6
2
,0

0
0

1
0
,6

9
6
,0

0
0

1
1
,5

2
2
,0

0
0

3
7
4
,0

0
0

3
,8

0
6
,0

0
0

6
,5

6
0
,0

0
0

3
7
%

6
3
%

1
0
,3

6
6
,0

0
0

3
3
0
,0

0
0

A
u

g
1

,4
9

9
,0

0
0

3
5

0
,0

0
0

2
,5

2
2

,0
0

0
2

,1
8

9
,0

0
0

2
,2

2
7
,0

0
0

8
,7

8
7
,0

0
0

1
0
,3

2
2
,0

0
0

3
3
1
,0

0
0

3
,7

8
5
,0

0
0

5
,0

8
9
,0

0
0

4
3
%

5
7
%

8
,8

7
4
,0

0
0

-8
7
,0

0
0

S
ep

9
9

5
,0

0
0

3
0

9
,0

0
0

1
,9

1
1

,0
0

0
1

,2
4

9
,0

0
0

1
,3

5
7
,0

0
0

5
,8

2
1
,0

0
0

7
,0

5
8
,0

0
0

2
3
8
,0

0
0

2
,1

9
2
,0

0
0

3
,8

5
3
,0

0
0

3
6
%

6
4
%

6
,0

4
5
,0

0
0

-2
2
4
,0

0
0

O
ct

8
5

5
,0

0
0

8
5

,0
0

0
5

5
2

,0
0

0
9

8
4

,0
0

0
9
7
1
,0

0
0

3
,4

4
7
,0

0
0

5
,5

0
9
,0

0
0

2
5
5
,0

0
0

2
,2

2
3
,0

0
0

2
,4

7
2
,0

0
0

4
7
%

5
3
%

4
,6

9
5
,0

0
0

-1
,2

4
8
,0

0
0

N
o

v
1

,0
2

0
,0

0
0

1
,0

0
0

1
,5

8
6

,0
0

0
1

,3
0

9
,0

0
0

1
,0

4
6
,0

0
0

4
,9

6
2
,0

0
0

5
,8

7
9
,0

0
0

2
0
5
,0

0
0

2
,7

1
7
,0

0
0

2
,4

1
4
,0

0
0

5
3
%

4
7
%

5
,1

3
1
,0

0
0

-1
6
9
,0

0
0

D
ec

6
9

1
,0

0
0

0
1

,0
3

6
,0

0
0

8
7

5
,0

0
0

7
0
3
,0

0
0

3
,3

0
5
,0

0
0

5
,0

1
1
,0

0
0

1
6
4
,0

0
0

1
,7

6
3
,0

0
0

2
,4

1
7
,0

0
0

4
2
%

5
8
%

4
,1

8
0
,0

0
0

-8
7
5
,0

0
0

T
o

ta
l

1
6

,5
9

0
,0

0
0

4
,1

7
3

,0
0

0
2

0
,5

8
7

,0
0

0
2

0
,1

9
0

,0
0

0
1
9
,1

9
9
,0

0
0

8
0
,7

3
9
,0

0
0

9
2
,3

4
0
,0

0
0

3
,1

3
5
,0

0
0

4
0
,6

8
5
,0

0
0

3
9
,6

2
0
,0

0
0

5
1
%

4
9
%

8
0
,3

0
5
,0

0
0

4
3
4
,0

0
0

C
o
rr

e
c
te

d
 D

is
tr

ib
u
ti
o
n
 N

u
m

b
e
rs

W
el

l 
1

W
el

l 
2

W
el

l 
3

W
el

l 
4

W
el

l 
5

T
o
ta

l
T

re
at

m
en

t 

P
la

n
t 

In
fl

u
en

t
B

ac
k
w

as
h

L
af

ay
et

te
 

D
is

tr
ib

u
ti

o
n

D
ay

to
n
 

D
is

tr
ib

u
ti

o
n

L
af

ay
et

te
 

P
er

ce
n
ta

g
e

D
ay

to
n
 

P
er

ce
n
ta

g
e

L
 +

 D
 

D
if

f 
B

et
w

ee
n
 

W
el

l 
T

o
ta

l 
an

d
 

D
is

tr
ib

u
ti

o
n

Ja
n

2
,2

1
2

,0
0

0
1

,3
5

2
,0

0
0

2
,5

0
4

,0
0

0
2

,5
7

1
,0

0
0

1
,7

8
1
,0

0
0

1
0
,4

2
0
,0

0
0

1
0
,7

7
7
,0

0
0

3
0
7
,0

0
0

6
,4

8
0
,0

0
0

3
,3

9
0
,0

0
0

6
6
%

3
4
%

9
,8

7
0
,0

0
0

5
5
0
,0

0
0

F
eb

2
,6

0
5

,0
0

0
1

,3
9

2
,0

0
0

2
,7

2
7

,0
0

0
2

,7
2

7
,0

0
0

1
,7

9
5
,0

0
0

1
1
,2

4
6
,0

0
0

1
1
,5

0
3
,0

0
0

3
2
1
,0

0
0

6
,9

6
8
,0

0
0

3
,6

0
6
,0

0
0

6
6
%

3
4
%

1
0
,5

7
4
,0

0
0

6
7
2
,0

0
0

M
ar

1
,8

6
9

,0
0

0
1

,3
4

6
,0

0
0

2
,8

5
6

,0
0

0
2

,8
5

8
,0

0
0

2
,7

3
6
,0

0
0

1
1
,6

6
5
,0

0
0

1
1
,0

8
7
,0

0
0

3
2
4
,0

0
0

7
,2

9
0
,0

0
0

3
,9

2
2
,0

0
0

6
5
%

3
5
%

1
1
,2

1
2
,0

0
0

4
5
3
,0

0
0

A
p

r
2

,1
0

5
,0

0
0

1
,5

4
2

,0
0

0
4

,1
9

7
,0

0
0

2
,2

2
9

,0
0

0
2
,4

2
4
,0

0
0

1
2
,4

9
7
,0

0
0

1
3
,7

0
5
,0

0
0

4
0
4
,0

0
0

7
,8

5
6
,0

0
0

3
,8

2
6
,0

0
0

6
7
%

3
3
%

1
1
,6

8
2
,0

0
0

8
1
5
,0

0
0

M
ay

2
,1

2
5

,0
0

0
1

,2
5

1
,0

0
0

3
,7

0
2

,0
0

0
2

,1
9

6
,0

0
0

2
,1

9
6
,0

0
0

1
1
,4

7
0
,0

0
0

1
3
,8

6
6
,0

0
0

4
2
4
,0

0
0

8
,9

1
9
,0

0
0

2
,6

7
8
,0

0
0

7
7
%

2
3
%

1
1
,5

9
7
,0

0
0

-1
2
7
,0

0
0

Ju
n

1
,4

2
7

,0
0

0
1

,4
1

3
,0

0
0

1
,4

2
6

,0
0

0
1

,4
2

7
,0

0
0

1
,4

6
5
,0

0
0

7
,1

5
8
,0

0
0

9
,7

8
2
,0

0
0

3
1
5
,0

0
0

5
,0

9
3
,0

0
0

3
,8

5
9
,0

0
0

5
7
%

4
3
%

8
,9

5
2
,0

0
0

-1
,7

9
4
,0

0
0

Ju
l

1
,7

5
4

,0
0

0
1

,5
9

3
,0

0
0

1
,7

7
1

,0
0

0
1

,7
7

3
,0

0
0

1
,8

2
3
,0

0
0

8
,7

1
4
,0

0
0

1
1
,7

2
0
,0

0
0

3
4
4
,0

0
0

5
,0

2
7
,0

0
0

5
,1

5
5
,0

0
0

4
9
%

5
1
%

1
0
,1

8
2
,0

0
0

-1
,4

6
8
,0

0
0

A
u

g
1

,6
3

8
,0

0
0

8
9

2
,0

0
0

1
,9

0
2

,0
0

0
1

,9
0

2
,0

0
0

1
,9

4
5
,0

0
0

8
,2

7
9
,0

0
0

1
1
,1

0
6
,0

0
0

2
8
3
,0

0
0

4
,8

3
5
,0

0
0

5
,5

0
1
,0

0
0

4
7
%

5
3
%

1
0
,3

3
6
,0

0
0

-2
,0

5
7
,0

0
0

S
ep

1
,1

0
9

,0
0

0
1

,1
7

7
,0

0
0

1
,3

5
9

,0
0

0
1

,3
5

9
,0

0
0

1
,3

8
7
,0

0
0

6
,3

9
1
,0

0
0

7
,4

2
1
,0

0
0

2
5
7
,0

0
0

3
,3

8
3
,0

0
0

4
,0

8
9
,0

0
0

4
5
%

5
5
%

7
,4

7
2
,0

0
0

-1
,0

8
1
,0

0
0

O
ct

9
3

1
,0

0
0

1
,0

9
6

,0
0

0
1

,2
8

7
,0

0
0

1
,2

8
9

,0
0

0
1
,3

1
4
,0

0
0

5
,9

1
7
,0

0
0

6
,8

0
9
,0

0
0

2
1
1
,0

0
0

3
,7

6
4
,0

0
0

2
,8

2
5
,0

0
0

5
7
%

4
3
%

6
,5

8
9
,0

0
0

-6
7
2
,0

0
0

N
o

v
1

,2
9

3
,0

0
0

1
,6

6
1

,0
0

0
2

,0
0

1
,0

0
0

1
,7

0
5

,0
0

0
1
,7

3
3
,0

0
0

8
,3

9
3
,0

0
0

9
,0

7
7
,0

0
0

3
0
4
,0

0
0

5
,9

4
3
,0

0
0

3
,0

7
1
,0

0
0

6
6
%

3
4
%

9
,0

1
4
,0

0
0

-6
2
1
,0

0
0

D
ec

1
,1

2
7

,0
0

0
1

,4
6

2
,0

0
0

1
,7

1
1

,0
0

0
1

,4
3

7
,0

0
0

1
,4

3
3
,0

0
0

7
,1

7
0
,0

0
0

7
,1

8
4
,0

0
0

2
5
1
,0

0
0

3
,2

5
8
,0

0
0

3
,3

4
9
,0

0
0

4
9
%

5
1
%

6
,6

0
7
,0

0
0

5
6
3
,0

0
0

T
o

ta
l

2
0

,1
9

5
,0

0
0

1
6

,1
7

7
,0

0
0

2
7

,4
4

3
,0

0
0

2
3

,4
7

3
,0

0
0

2
2
,0

3
2
,0

0
0

1
0
9
,3

2
0
,0

0
0

1
2
4
,0

3
7
,0

0
0

3
,7

4
5
,0

0
0

6
8
,8

1
6
,0

0
0

4
5
,2

7
1
,0

0
0

6
0
%

4
0
%

1
1
4
,0

8
7
,0

0
0

-4
,7

6
7
,0

0
0

W
el

lf
ie

ld
 P

ro
d

u
ct

io
n

 a
n

d
  
D

is
tr

ib
u

ti
o
n

 2
0
2
2

W
el

lf
ie

ld
 P

ro
d

u
ct

io
n

 a
n

d
  
D

is
tr

ib
u

ti
o
n

 2
0
2
1

W
el

lf
ie

ld
 P

ro
d

u
ct

io
n

 a
n

d
  
D

is
tr

ib
u

ti
o
n

 2
0
2
0

51



This page intentionally left blank.

52



53



54



55



56



TO:  Honorable Mayor and City Councilors 

Through: Rochelle Roaden, City Manager 

From:   Patty Ringnalda, City Recorder 

Subject: Code Enforcement Activities Report  

Date:   September 28, 2022 

 

 

Please Note:  The monthly statistics are calculated from the Dayton City App, website complaints, 
phone calls, emails, written notes, in person and code compliance officer observations. 

 There are no statics for April, May and June due to a vacancy in the Code Compliance 
Officer position.  

  

 

 

 

2022 Code Compliance Report 

Category Jan Feb Mar  Apr May Jun  Jul Aug Sep 
Animals 2 2 10    2 2 6 
Building/Dangerous Bldg   4     1 2 
Junk – Private Property          
Noise       1   
Noxious veg  1     2 1 1 
Parking – Right of Way 30 5 8    5 17 12 
Storing Junk - ROW 27 22 16     5 18 
Attractive Nuisance         1 
Posting - Signs  3 3     2 2 
Camping 8 3 5       
Sidewalks         1 
Vehicle Code/YCSO       2 1  
Other  1       4 
TOTAL 67 37 46    12 29 47 

57


	09-06-22 CC Minutes-Regular Session2.doc
	1-Action Item - 9th to Flower Sidewalk Project Update and Approval of CO 
	2, draft for City review, Change Order 2 Form, Ferry property frontage SW 8th-6th
	3, Dayton Ferry Str sidewalks, proposed CO 2 limits
	4, Dayton Ferry Str sidewalks, additional intersection ramps required by ODOT
	5, Dayton Ferry Str sidewalks, pedestrian ramp funding request to ODOT
	1 -Action Item - Approval of Dayton Planning Commission Appointment 071921
	1-Action Item -22-23-02 Hands and words hurting
	2-Proclamation Request - 25th Annual Hands & Words Are Not For Hurting Week - October 16-22, 2022 
	3-Res 22-23-02 Hands R Not 4 hurting
	1-Action Item - Res 22-23-03 Legion Field Donation
	2-RES 22-23-03 - Legion Field Donation Agreement (00816110xB8084)
	3-Exhibit A Legion Field Donation Agreement 09.07.22
	Council initiation
	1 - Discussion Item - Parks Comparable List
	2-Email on Splashpad
	180430-W20413-V1-A-GA
	180430-W20413-V1-A-PD Page (1)
	180430-W20413-V1-A-PD Page (2)
	W24324 Mill Park_Plan View
	Sheets and Views
	W24324 Mill Park_Plan View-Layout2


	DAYTONCC
	Checks Report for July 2022
	Wellfield Water Report 2021 up to August 2022
	Sept 2022 Water Consumption Report
	Sept 2021 Water Consumption Report
	Code Enforcement Activites Report Sept 2022.docx



